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hundreds of millions of dollars per year. 

In support of its petition, the Commission states as follows: 

1. The Commission is an administrative agency of the United States, organized and 

existing pursuant to the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 41 et seq. The Commission is authorized and 

directed by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), to prevent, inter alia, the use of 

"unfair methods of competition in or affecting commerce." 

2. In order to determine whether violations of Section 5 may have occurred, Section 

3 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 43, empowers the Commission to prosecute any inquiry necessary 

to its duties in any part ofthe United States; Section 6 of the Act, 15 U.S.C. § 46, empowers the 

Commission to investigate the business and conduct of persons, partnerships, or corporations 

engaged in or whose business affects 
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Use of Compulsory Process in a Nonpublic Investigation (FTC File No. 0610182). Pet. Exh. 2. 

The resolution authorized the use of compulsory process to determine whether Cephalon, Inc. 

("Cephalon"), Teva Pharmaceutical Industries, Inc. (and its affiliate Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, 

Inc.), Barr Laboratories, Inc., Rainbows Laboratories, Inc., Milan Pharmaceuticals, Inc., 

Carlsbad Technology, Inc. ("Carlsbad"), Watson Pharmaceuticals, Inc. ("Watson"), or others 

have engaged in any unfair methods of competition that violate Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 

U.S.c. § 45, by entering into any agreements regarding any modafinil products. Id. The 

resolution directed that any and all compulsory process available to it be used in connection with 

this investigation. Pet. Exh. 1 ~ 5; Pet. Exh. 2. The investigation is nationwide in scope and is 

being conducted by attorneys in the Health Care Division of the Commission's Bureau of 

Competition in Washington, D.C., where relevant documents and information are located. Pet. 

Exh. 1 ~ 5. 

6. Respondent Paul M. Bisaro is President and Chief Executive Officer of Watson, a 
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Executive Officer. Pet. Exh. 1 ~ 11. 

8. Watson, however, provided only partial responses to the CID questions. Pet. Exh. 

1 ~ 10. Accordingly, on or about June 11, 2009, Commission staff advised Watson, by letter, 

that its CID responses were incomplete, identified the deficiencies, and requested that Watson 

provide the missing information. Id. Watson, however, denied that its responses were deficient 

and did not provide all of the requested information. Id. 

9. On June 25, 2009, Mr. Buchen appeared and testified at an investigational 

hearing, but failed to provide complete answers to questions relating to agreements or 

discussions involving modafinil products on the ground, inter alia, that the questions, as posed, 

called for responses that are protected by the attorney-client privilege. Pet. Exh. 1 ~ 11. 

10. At the investigational hearing, Mr. Buchen testified that Mr. Bisaro is the only 

person at Watson with whom Mr. Buchen had discussed conversations he had relating to 

possible agreements involving modafinil products. Pet. Exh. 1 ~ 11, Pet. Exh. 4 at 17. 

Thereupon, to obtain the necessary information, on July 22,2009, the Commission issued a 

subpoena ad testificandum directing Mr. Bisaro to appear and testify in Washington, D.C. on 

July 31, 2009. Pet. Exh. 1 ~ 12; Pet. Exh. 3. 

11. Rather than appear and testify, Mr. Bisaro filed a petition to quash the subpoena 

on July 30,2009, pursuant to Rule 2.7 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure. 

Pet. Exh. 1 ~ 13; Pet. Exh. 4. 

12. On November 13,2009, Commissioner Pamela Jones Harbour, pursuant to 

authority delegated by the full Commission, see 16 C.F.R. § 2.7(d)(4), denied Mr. Bisaro's 

petition to quash, concluding, inter alia, that FTC's staffs "concerns that certain [agreements] 

might delay consumer access to lower-cost generic drugs, even without considering Watson's 
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incomplete and contradictory responses to CIDs and subpoenas, provide ample grounds for 

asking Mr. Bisaro to sit for an investigational hearing as part of the Commission's continuing 

investigation." Pet. Exh. 1 ~ 13; Pet. Exh. 5. 

13. Thereupon, on November 27,2009, Mr. Bisaro, by his counsel, requested review 

by the full Commission of Commissioner Harbour's November 13, 2009 decision, denying Mr. 

Bisaro's petition to quash. See 16 C.F.R. 2.7(f). Pet. Exh. 1 ~ 13; Pet. Exh. 6. 

14. On April 2, 2010, the Commission denied Mr. Bisaro's petition, and directed Mr. 

Bisaro to appear and testify at an investigational hearing on April 15, 2010, or as otherwise 

agreed by Commission staff. Pet. Exh. 1 ~ 14; Pet. Exh. 7. In denying the petition, the 

Commission concluded, inter alia, that conducting an investigational hearing of Mr. Bisaro is 

proper because "the critical question of whether Watson has reached a potentially unl2.0145 Tc 3.568 0 Td
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materially impeded the Commission's law enforcement inquiry. Pet. Exh. 1 ~ 16. 

18. It is in the public interest that the Commission's investigation no longer be 

delayed by Respondent's refusal to provide testimony in response to the subpoena. 

WHEREFORE, the Commission invokes the aid of this Court and prays: 

1. That this Court enter an order directing Respondent, Paul M. Bisaro, to show 

cause why he should not comply with and obey the subpoena ad testificandum directing him to 

appear and provide testimony; 

2. That this Court subsequently enter its own order requiring Respondent to appear 

and testify, as directed by the Commission's subpoena, ten days from the date of issuance of this 

Court's order, or at such other date as may be established by the Commission; and 
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